Present: Dick Whitcutt (DW) — Chair, Richard Perry (RJP), Douglas Mitchell (DMI), Angela Entwistle
(AEE), Stewart Harris (SH), Kevin Chamberlain (KC), Pat Edmondson (PED) and Tom Chmielewski (TC).

In Attendance: Margaret Doherty (minutes).

Start time: 17:30pm
1. Apologies for absence
Madeleine Hughes (MH) due to the Sixth Form Parentsf Evening.
2. Declaration of Interest
No interests were declared.
3. Minutes of the previous Meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by DW.

DW asked if the review for Teaching and Learning Assistants was still outstanding. DMI replied
yes and said that the Board should expect to hear more around Easter time. DW asked for an
update on the IB 5-year review. DMI confirmed that the paperwork has been submitted and
explained the process of the review. DMI and the IB coordinator will meet with the assessor in
January. DW congratulated the Academy on winning the Times International Baccalaureate
State School of the Year 2025 and asked DM to take the Board through the process of how this
was awarded. TC asked if it would be possible to create a banner to advertise the award to
attract more students. DMI confirmed that the Times article has already stimulated an increase
in the number of enquiries the Academy has received and that these enquiries have referred to
the award. The Academy has already advertised this on the website. PED asked about the
capacity for the IB Programme at the Academy. DMI responded that it is approximately 25
students per year group. Currenitly, 19 study the IB programme in each year.

4. Matters Arising

No matters arising.



Principal’s Report

Mock Exams

Year 11’s have finished their mock exams and staff are busy marking the papers. The post mock
event will take place after the break and it will simulate results day. The Year 11 team will
dissect the performance of students in general and identify any areas that need improving and
put a plan in place. DMI commented that there seems to be a slight upturn in performance this
year and that students clearly care about their exams. He added that the same applies for Year
13 students, with Mr Hetherington leading a real push as they move toward their final exams.

UCAS Applications

Everyone has completed their early applications to University through UCAS and every student
who has not applied for medicine or Oxbridge has received an offer. DMI shared that there have
been 25 Oxbridge interviews this year. AEE asked about the range of subjects applied for. DM
responded that there was a complete mix of subjects ranging from Music to Medicine. DW
reflected that in the distant past there would have been cause for celebration if one or two
students had been invited to Oxbridge interviews, now there are 25. DMI added that according
to a recent article in the press, 50% of state secondary schools have no successful applicants to
medicine, there are 12 applicants this year and our MedSoc (Medics’ club) has really helped to
raise the profile of medicine and the confidence of students who perhaps previously believed
they couldn’t apply. DW asked if any universities had reduced the duration of the Medical
degree. DMI was not aware of any universities that had cut the length of study. AEE asked if
medicine remained highly competitive and therefore difficult to enter into. DMI replied that it is
still very competitive but that some universities do provide more flexibilities with regards to
grades and work experience,

Sixth Form Applications

DMI updated the Executive Board on Sixth Form applications and confirmed that there has been
a slight increase in the number of applications received so far in comparison to last year,
proving that the Academy is still a popular choice.

Trips & Visits

The Academy tentatively launched an international trip this year to see how popular it would
be. The ski trip, planned for February 2026, sold out in two minutes for 42 children. DMI
confirmed that the Academy is looking to resurrect the Iceland trip and launch a French trip for
Year 10 students. DMI added that the risk assessment would be sent out closer to the time for
members of the Executive Board to review. TC asked if there will be a chance for the older year
groups to participate in a trip as they would have missed out due to Covid. DMI confirmed that
Year 10 will be offered a trip to Paris but that Year 11 will not be offered a trip this close to the
GCSE exams. DW asked about the affordability of the trips. DMI confirmed that there is a range
of trips on offer — some which have no cost or a very small cost. The ski trip is more costly at



£1,600 however, the interest shown was considerable. The waiting list is now longer than the
list of students participating.

Staffing

The Academy has appointed a Chemistry teacher, two Geography teachers and a Maths teacher
for September 2025 and is currently recruiting a French and Spanish teacher.

Exclusions

DMl shared that he and DW were called to an Independent Review Panel (IRP) which convened,
after an appeal was lodged by parents, to review DMI’s decision to Permanently Exclude a
student from the Academy. DM! was pleased to report the decision to permanently exclude the
student was upheld by the IRP. DMI and DW discussed their experience with the IRP and the
possibility of training for another member of the Board to sit on internal Discipline Review
Committees which convene to review a Permanent Exclusion. DMI said he would be happy to
carry out any training for this.

DMl added that he is pleased with the hard stance the Academy has adopted against vaping
and went through the internal and local data, comparing the Academy to other schools in the
Borough where vape prohibition is not robustly enforced.

Attendance

DMl shared that student attendance in the Academy is at 98.2%. Last year the Academy was
ranked 5% in the country for student attendance, and it is hoped that the ranking will be even
higher this year.

National Progress Data

DMl reported that the “dashboard” for GCSE results has not yet been released but hopes to
receive this in January. DMI commented that the Academy is the 15" best school in the country
for Progress 8 and discussed in more detail the local and national data. DMI added that for non-
selective schools, the Academy is in 7% place for EBACC progress. It is also the second best
school in terms of EBACC presentation. At 100% presentation and with 10 subjects, The
Academy'’s curriculum is far broader than that found in many other schools.

Student numbers are dropping in most other local secondary schools whereas demand for
places at the Academy remains very high. The Academic progress students make here and the
reputation the Academy has for behaviour continue to be very attractive to parents.

DW confirmed that there wasn’t anything of any particular note for EB concerning the accident
report.



DW thanked colleagues for attending and their continued support.

ﬁgned@lm Dateg} /73/2025

Richard Whitcutt

*Chair of the Executive Board



